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From: NR.ZN/NR/IR/IN

To:

LKO.DV/LKO/NR/IR/IN@icms, MB.DV/MB/NR/IR/IN@icms,
DLIL.DV/DLI/NR/IR/IN@icms, UMB.DV/UMB/NR/IR/IN@icms,
FZR.DV/FZR/NR/IR/IN@icms

Date: Sunday, August 27, 2017 12:13PM
Subject: FQO/513/NR CANCELLATION OF TRAINS

EO/513/NR

TO

“SR.DOMs

C/-CPRO, DATA BASE THROUGH COMM /CNL
REF--1. RLY. BOARD M.NO. DTP/2017/08/48 DTD.- 26.08.17

2.CPTM NFR M NO CNL/77/08/17 DTD.-26.08.17

SUB:-CANCELLATION OF TRAINS
NOTIFICATION NO - PUNCT/186/2017

DUE TO HEAVY RAIN AND FLOODING IN KIR AND APDJ DIVISION OF NFR .
HENCE FOLLOWING TRAINS ARE CANCELLED .

CANCELLATION-

LoD WM

. TRAIN NO 15623 BGKT-KYQ JCO 29.08.17 IS CANCELLED

. TRAIN NO 19709 JP-KYQ JCO 28.08.17 IS CANCELLED

- TRAIN NO 15716 AII-KNE JCO 28.08.17,29.08.17 & 31.08.17 IS CANCELLED.

. TRAIN NO 15910 LGH-DBRG JCO 28.08.2017 TO 31.08.2017 CANCELLED .

. TRAIN NO 15631 BME-GHY JCO 29.08.2017 IS CANCELLED .

. TRAIN NO 25631 BKN-MTD/GHY JCO 30.08.2017 IS CANCELLED.

. TRAIN NO. 15624 KYQ-BGKT JCO 01.09.17 IS CANCELLED FOR WANT OF RAKE

. TRAIN NO. 19710 KYQ-1P JCO 31.08.17 IS CANCELLED FOR WANT OF RAKE.

. TRAIN NO. 15632 GHY-BME/BKN JCO 31.08.17 & 02.09.17 CANCELLED FOR WANT OF
RAKE. :

10. TRAIN NO. 25632 GHY-MTD/BKN JCO 02.09.17 & 04.09.17 IS CANCELLED FOR WANT
OF RAKE.

11. TRAIN NO. 19602 NJP-UDZ JCO 28.08.17 CANCELLED FOR WANT OF RAKE.

ALL CONCERNED TO NOTE AND ENSURE ACCORDINGLY.

CCM & CPRO ARE REQUESTED TO ARRANGE WIDE PUBLICITY FOR THE INFORMATION AND
KNOWLEDGE OF PUBLIC/TRAVELLING PASSENGERS THROUGH NEWS PAPERS, AIR, TV AND
THROUGH PUBLIC ADDRESS SYSTEM AND PUTTING UP MANUSCRIPT NOTICES ON NOTICE
BOARDS IN BOLD CAPITAL LETTERS AT PROMINENT LOCATIONS .

FOR GM (O)



